

Emad Idriss M. Babiker Shinabou

P.O. Box 2088, Riyadh 11437, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Mobile#:+966 537269072 -or Mobile# +966 567685817 Mr. Hassan
Shinabou

Email: emadidriss1986@gmail.com



EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- B.Sc. (Honors Degree) in Mechanical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering – Omdurman Islamic University, 2012.
- Register for Postgraduate - MBA Program, School of Business Management – Sudan Open University

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I'm a young mechanic engineer having around 8 years' experiences in mechanic engineering, maintenance and sale & marketing in Sudan. Now I'm working in Al Zamil Air Conditioner Company in KSA first I work in sales & maintenance department around 14 months after that I work in project team for ARAMCO & SEC.

Now I'm mechanical site engineer in MOH project in KSA (ALNUARIAH project 25,853.028 SR)

This is MEP project start in Apr 2019 up to Mar 2021. On technical side, I'm eager to learn & develop my skills for building a path career, particularly in mechanical engineering/maintenance works and related technical works.

EXPERIENCES

- Mechanical Maintenance Engineer – Kenana Sugar Company, March. 2014 up to March. 2017 involved in the works of Mechanical Engineering, Department of maintenance, which includes sections Boiler maintenance, diesel power station, mills and processing. Also, I worked a year and a half in Hydraulic Department (maintenance of valves).
- Sales Engineer & Marketing Representative with Sudanese International Agricultural Co. for Water Pumps, Irrigation Systems - from Dec. 2012 to Dec. 2013.
- Maintenance & Sales Engineer in Zamil Air Conditioners in KSA from 25 March 2017 up to 29 March 2018.
- Project Engineer in Zamil Air Conditioners form 1 April 2018 up to now.

TRAINING COURSES

- Training course at the Academy for LG Refrigeration & Air Conditioning – from 02/08/2016 till 20/8/2016.

- Training course in Institute of exemplar Integrated Fire Alarm and Fire Fighting Systems - from 02/08/2016 till 10/08/2016.
- Training course at the Institute of exemplar in Plumbing System (Water Supply and drainage system design for buildings facilities) – from 12/08/2016 till 23/08/2016
- Training course at the Quds International Center for Training and Human Development in Health Safety and Environment Management (HSE) - from 03/05/2016 till 07/05/2016
- Training course from Quds International Center for Training and Human Development in OHSAS 18001: 2007
- Technical Training for 8 months at Kenana Sugar Factory – from 01/06/2013 till 01/02/2014.

OTHERSKILLS

- Product AutoCAD2008.
- Ability to work under job pressure
- Enjoy a good ability to build constructive social relationships.
- Good knowledge of Microsoft Office Applications (Word, Excel, MS Project, PowerPoint).

AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS:

- Obtained Saudi Council Engineers' License
- Sudanese Engineering Council – Obtained Mechanical Engineer License# 31720.
- Omdurman Islamic University Mechanical Society
- Sudanese Engineering Society.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth: 9th Oct 1986
Nationality: Sudanese
Social Marital: Married
Hobbies : Travelling, Readings, Drawings, Dealing with Equipment, Devices & Tools
Language : Arabic - Fluent in Speaking, Writing and Reading English – Good in Speaking, Writing and Reading.

REFERENCE:

1- Eng. Albadry M. AlHassan AlTayeb

-Plant Manager, Kenana Sugar Factory

Tel: +249912647682 - Address: Sudan, White Nile Estate - Kenana-

elbadri.mohamed@kenana.com

2- Eng.T.Chengalrayachary

-Chief Engineer, Kenana Sugar Factory

Tel: +249112206546- Address: Sudan, White Nile Estate - Kenana- tarasi@kenana.com

3- Menon P.A

Regional Service Manager – Zamil Air Conditioners Tel: 00966-13-8474222 Ext 7401-
menon@coolcare.com.sa

